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5/7/2024 

 

City of Puyallup – Building Division 
333 S. Meridian 
Puyallup, WA 98371 

 

RE :  C YC LE  1  PE RMI T  CO RRE C TION  
 
Dear Janelle, 

In response to permit comment #1 - Please see the attached PDF of receipt of permit documents from the Department of 
Health regarding the humidifier project at the Good Samaritan Hospital. Work on the project will not begin until the 
Department of Health approves the project.  

 
 



1

Jacob Klein

From: Suko, Jason (DOH) <Jason.Suko@doh.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:25 AM
To: Jacob Klein
Subject: Submission Documents Received - Good Sam  Humidifier Replacement  – CRS#

61526249

CAUTION: External Sender. 

 
Jacob,  
 
**If possible, for future submittals please include the CRS# in the naming convention of the .pdf file to 
help us ensure our review set-up accuracy. Thanks! 
 
The submittal documents uploaded to box.com are now set up for plan review.  Any questions related to 
the content will come from the assigned Plan Reviewer. Check on your CRS project reviews anytime at 
our Project Status Lookup page.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jason Suko 
Construction Project Coordinator 1 
Construction Review Services  
Washington State Department of Health 
jason.suko@doh.wa.gov 
www.doh.wa.gov/crs 
O: 360-236-2946 | C: 360-819-7583 

 

 
 


